Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50153

MLA Name: Elmore, Mable V150066 Claim Date: April 03, 2022
Constituency: Vancouver - Kensington

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: | —

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: [N
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:  Travel for CA conference - please reimburselfjjjjjij

Date Expenses Amount
April 03, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 04, 2022 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 05, 2022 Accommodation Expenses $513.16
April 05, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 05, 2022 Ferry $86.72

Total Payable $739.88

Date 26 Apr 2023 Signature
E

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 26 Apr 2023 Signature
Accompanying Person (CA)

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is tn accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




'

From: Wilson's Group <donotreply@gowilsonsgroup.com>

Sent: March 29, 2023

To:

Subject: Wilson's Group Purchase Confirmation [Transaction-
Attachments: tickeﬁ

Confirmation from Wilson's Group

THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT, NOT YOUR TICKET - YOUR TICKET IS ATTACHED IN PDF FORM
BELOW.

Please present your digital ticket to the driver, along with your ID, upon check-in/boarding.
(Printed tickets will be accepted if you cannot provide a digital one). Please Note: Pickup Times
listed on the tickets are the times the bus will DEPART the stop. As such, we recommend
arriving at least 5 minutes early for En-route and Hotel pickups, and 10-15 minutes early for bus
depot and airport pickups, to allow time for check-in and boarding. Read the instructions on the
PDF tickets attached to your confirmation email to make sure everything is correct, and for
more detailed travel instructions about your trip and pickup location, AT LEAST 24 hours prior
to travel. Baggage over the weight of 22.5kg/50lbs is NOT accepted on any service and must
have its weight reduced before it can be transported. We reserve the right to deny boarding to
passengers with baggage that weighs more than the weight limit of 50Ibs. If you have any
questions or concerns, please email us at: reservations@gowilsonsgroup.com or call us at 1-
888-788-8840, and please have your ticket number ready.

Transaction: |||} NG
Customer #: _

Transaction fees: $ 5.00
Transaction fees taxes: $ 0.25

Total paid: $ 86.72

nee 0000 - -

e sanges: Price: $51.96
Email:
Fare: Bc resident adult

Class: Flexible tickets Discounts: $0.00
Departs: Wed Apr 05, 2023 [l




Arrives: Wed Apr 05, 2023

From: Victoria - Bus Depot - Stop is located at the Victoria Bus
Depot - Capital City Station. (721 Douglas Street, Victoria BC).
To: Vancouver Bus Depot - Bus Bay 7

Brand: BC Ferries Connector

Want to change the ticket? Click here

Fees:

Special

requests:

Taxes:

Total:

mem: I

ADULT FERRY FARE - SWARTZ BAY TO TSAWWASSEN

Quantity: 1

Price:

Total:

$7.80

$0.00

$2.99

$62.75

$18.72

$18.72

Terms and conditions

Save this email for your records.




Room

Arrival Date 04/03/23
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No.
Billing Date 04/05/23
BC NDP A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
04/03/23 Room 219.00
04/03/23 Destination Marketing Fee 219
04/03/23 Provincial Room Tax 24.33
04/03/23 Room GST 11.06
04/04/23 Room 219.00
04/04/23 Destination Marketing Fee 219
04/04/23 Provincial Room Tax 2433
04/04/23 Room GST 11.06
04/05/23 Mastercard ) 9.9.00.006 0000 | XXIXX 513.16
Room H/GST Total - 22.12 Total 513.16 513.16
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HIGST # I <" Balance 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50154

MLA Name: Elmore, Mable Yt50066 Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Kensington

Type Of Trip: Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: [N —
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) claimant Name:  [[IIININGER
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:  Travel for CA conference - please reimburse [l

Date Expenses Amount
April 03, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 04, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 05, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $513.16
April 05, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 05, 2023 Ferry $86.72

Total Payable $739.88

Date 26 Apr 2023 Signature

E
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 26 Apr 2023 Signature -

ect, and is in accordance
» for payment




[

DEBIT SALE _

Batch #: ;2
03/29/23

N e e il |- BUS DEPOT

Trace: 4

DEBmDEriii i
Shdtataag,

AMOUNT

Trave! Date / Tim

Wed Apr 05, 2023

REF#: 00000004

Oparated by Wikson's Transporaton Lig

momy [ER BUS DEPOT - BUS

$86.72 2023 [

ApPROVED - 00 / Vancouver Bus Depot - Bus Ba.
DULT - FLEXIBLE TICKETS - ONE WAY
ierac +
D: A0000002771949 1
VR: 80 00 00 80 09
Issued: Wed Mar 29, 202
THANK YOU / wgRgy ;
CUSTOMER Copy Stop is located at the Victoria Bus Depot - Capital City Station. (721 Douglas Street, Victoria BC)
Vancouuve: ... ot - Bus Ba Vancouver Bus Depot - Pacific Central Station. (1150 Station Street, Vancouver BC).

CHECK-IN & BOARDING

Please present your digitai ticket to the driver, along with your ID, upon check-in/boarding. (Printed tickels will be accepled if you cannot provide a digilal
one)

Regular Pickups - Pickup Times listed on (he tickels are the limes the bus will DEPART the stop As such, we recommend arrving 10 minules early for
En-route stops. and 15 minutes eary for bus depots and airports, 10 allow lime for check-in and boarding.

Ferry Pickups --- Passaengers meeling the bus onboard a ferry sailing must check-in with the driver at Iheir desk on the ferry’s passenger deck during the
first 30min of the sailing. The bus picking you up is nol guaranteed to have the logo for the service you are travelling on displayed.

Hotel Pickups -— Please be ready and wailing at your stop a few minules prior (o the pickup lime listed on your licket. Bus may arrive up lo 15min after the
pickup ime listed on your ticket for Victoria Hotels, and up to 30min after the pickup lime listed on your ticke! for Vancouver Hotels, as the exact pickup
ume/order varies depending on lraffic and which other holels are being picked up al on the departure in question.

WHERE IS MY BUS?:

il you are at your designated stop wailing for the bus, 10 minutes alter the bus is supposed to arrive, and it has not shown up yel, please call
1-888-788-8840, IGNORE ALL EXISTING MESSAGES AND MENU OPTIONS and hit the * key on your phone. This will transfer you to our ‘Where is My
Bus' line so someone can assist you. Please let the agent know which departure you are booked on, whal stop you are booked to be picked up at, where
you are lravelling lo, and be prepared to describe where you are currently standing This line cannot make, change. or cancel bookings and can only
assis| with same day pickups.

TO MAKE CANCELLATIONS/AMENDMENTS:

Flexible Tickels are refundable, and changes lo date and lime are available. Basic amendments (date/ume) can be made using our convenen! online self-
service feature, Changes to localion can only be made via email.

Changes to a similar-priced or more expensive localion are available, bul there will be 2 cost associated. A *Transaclion Fee” of $5.00 +lax will be
charged for all changes.

Changes to a cheaper localion or 10 the passenger type are nol available, lhough you do have the oplion of canceling/refunding your current tckel and
purchasing a new licket with the new details you wanl,

Changes musl be made atleast 2 hours prior to scheduled departure time
Relunds are available on unused lickets if requested belore 1pm PST the day PRIOR to the scheduled lravel datefiime

In the event of a cancellation and refund. any “Transaction Fee" of 5.00 +tax that was apphied to any of your purchases will NOT be refunded

How o Change the Date or Time of Departure (Flexible Tickels):
1. Go to your confirmation Email,

2. Click the blue "Click here’ link in your confirmalion email next to the licket you wish lo change.
3. Enter the new dale and time.

Olherwise, please email reservations@gowilsonsgroup.com for any amendment, canceliation, of questions,

FACE COVERINGS:

All Passengers --- | undersland that passengers are recommended bul not required 1o wear a face covering thal covers their nose and mouth while on
board any bus or route.



Room 'R
Arrival Date . 04/03/23
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 04/05/23
NDP Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
04/03/23 Room 219.00
04/03/23 Destination Marketing Fee 219
04/03/23 Provincial Room Tax 2433
04/03/23 Room GST 11.06
04/04/23 Room 219.00
04/04/23 Destination Marketing Fee 219
04/04/23 Provincial Room Tax 24.33
04/04/23 Room GST 11.06
04/05/23  Mastercard XX XX/XX 513.16
Room H/GST Total - 22.12 Total 513.16 513.16
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
H/GST # I <" Balance 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50163

MLA Name: Elmore, Mable VM150066 Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Vancouver - Kensington
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel ' 2 Trips pay MLA
Prepared By: |IIIIGEE
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: [N
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel for CA conference - please reimburse MLA Elmore. This claim is for 2
D o o N pe cherns o1 W o
Date Expenses Amount
April 03, 2023 98(km) $55.86
Travel to Victoria
April 04, 2023 7(km) $3.99
April 05, 2023 8(km) $4.56
April 06, 2023 11(km) $6.27
April 07, 2023 74(km) $42.18
return trip
April 03, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 03, 2023 Ferry $107.35
Adult passengers - [
and
April 04, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 05, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 06, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $1255.08
April 06, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 07, 2023 Ferry $112.45

Adult passengers - [N

Total Payable $1788.74

Date 27 Apr 2023 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 27 Apr 2023 Signature -

Accompanying Person (CA) - || IR IR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Swartz Bay
To
Tsawwassen

RBCFerries

Suite S80 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VBN 897

LANE 02/

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

l

BOOKI
REF#:

Prepaid
20 Undersize Vehy 71.10 I
2 Adult 36.80 |
Fuel Surcharg 4.55 ‘
Total Prepaid 121.6S
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CUSTOMER
SWB 07 Apr 2023

Tsawwassen
To
Swartz Bay

~ABCFerries

Victoria BC Canada VOU 882

LANE 45

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHAS 04/03
BOOKI
REF#:

Saver
20’ Undersize Vehy 31.00
4 Adult 72.00
A —Cheie ~B-R0—
Fuel Surcharg 4.35
Total Prepaid 116.35
CHANGE DUE 0.00

(0% 25

==*CUSTOMER
TSA 03 Apr 2023




Ms AnneMarie (Mabel) Elmore Room e
Vancouver BC Arrival Date 04/03/23
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
] Billing Date 04/26/23
BCNDP A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
04/03/23 Deposit Room Payment 1,166.88
04/03/23 Room 249.00
04/03/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.49
04/03/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
04/03/23 Room GST 12.57
04/03/23 Parking Charges 21.00
04/03/23 GST 1.05
04/04/23 Room 249.00
04/04/23 Destination Marketing Fee 249
04/04/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
04/04/23 Room GST 12.57
04/04/23 Parking Charges 21.00
04/04/23 GST 1.05
04/05/23 Room 249.00
04/05/23 Destination Marketing Fee 2.49
04/05/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
04/05/23 Room GST 12.57
04/05/23 Parking Charges 21.00
04/05/23 GST 1.05
04/06/23 Room 249.00
04/06/23 Destination Marketing Fee 249
04/06/23 Provincial Room Tax 27.66
04/06/23 Room GST 12.57
04/06/23 Parking Charges 21.00
04/06/23 GST 1.05
04/07/23 Visa XXXXXXXXXXX X XXIXX 88.20
Room H/GST Total - 50.28 Total 1,255.08 1,255.08
Other H/GST Total - 4.20
HIGST # I P< Balance 0.00





